## **Zainab Qadir**

DD Quality Assurance (Audit / Accreditation)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sa.qa@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0518741225

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Zainab Qadir is working as DD Quality Assurance (Audit / Accreditation) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zainab Qadir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Human Resource Management Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BA in Arts	2004 - 2006
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Quality Assurance (Audit / Accreditation)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior AD QA (Self Assessment)	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD QA (Self Assessment)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD QA (Self Assessment)	2017 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director IC	2016 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD QA	2015 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Quality Assurance	2015 - 2015
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Quality Assurance	2009 - 2015
University Main Office (UMO)	
Lab Supervisor	2008 - 2009
University Main Office (UMO)	
Lab Supervisor	2008 - 2008
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present

,